



MAGED ALBAZ

BSc, MSc, PhD.

Faculty of Commerce, Suez Canal University



Personal profile:

Name	Maged Mostafa Ali Albaz
Nationality	Egyptian
Date of Birth	1/10/1987
Telephone	+201091813881
Designation	1) Assistant Professor, Faculty of Commerce, Suez Canal University, Egypt 2) Visiting Fellow at the D. A. Tsenov Academy of Economy, Bulgaria
Department	Accounting and Auditing
E-mail	maged_albaz@commerce.suez.edu.eg

Education:

2008	BSc. (Accounting and Auditing Department) Faculty of Commerce, Suez Canal University, Egypt
2012	MSc. in Accounting, Faculty of Commerce, Suez Canal University, Egypt
2016	Ph.D. in Accounting (Joint Supervision) Faculty of Commerce, Suez Canal University, Egypt Lord Ashcroft International Business School, Anglia Ruskin University, United Kingdom

Work Experience:

2008 - 2012	Teaching Assistant (full time), Accounting Department Faculty of Commerce – Suez Canal University – Egypt
2012 - 2015	Assistant Lecturer (full time), Accounting Department Faculty of Commerce – Suez Canal University - Egypt
2015 - 2016	Visiting Scholar (PhD Student), Anglia Ruskin University, United Kingdom
2016- Now	Assistant Professor (full time), Accounting Department Faculty of Commerce – Suez Canal University – Egypt
2016- Now	Coordinator (Postgraduate - International Students) Faculty of Commerce – Suez Canal University – Egypt
2017- Now	Visiting Fellow at the D. A. Tsenov Academy of Economy, Bulgaria.
2017 - Now	Coordinator (Academic Support Centre) Faculty of Commerce – Suez Canal University – Egypt
2018 - Now	Coordinator (Measurement & Assessment Centre – Undergraduate Exams) Faculty of Commerce – Suez Canal University – Egypt

Teaching Experience: (Egypt & United Kingdom & Bulgaria)				
Course Title	Place of Teaching			
Before PhD (From 2008 to 2015)				
Principles of Accounting (1) & (2) / Partnership Accounting (1) & (2) Managerial Accounting / International Accounting / Studies in Auditing Cost Accounting (1) & (2) / Accounting in Financial Institutions	Suez Canal Uni., Egypt			
International Accounting (IFRS) Research Methodology for Post and Undergraduate	Anglia Ruskin Uni. United Kingdom / 2015			
After PhD (From 2016 Till Now)				
Cost Accounting 1 (English)	Spring 2017	Misr International Uni., Egypt		
Intermediate Accounting 2 (English)		Summer 2017	Sinai Uni., Egypt	
Quantitative Methods (English)			Al-Arish Uni., Egypt	
Research Methods (English)			Fall 2017	Misr International Uni., Egypt
Internal Control (Arabic)				Suez Canal Uni., Egypt
Corporation Accounting (Arabic)	Al-Arish Uni., Egypt			
Cost Accounting 1 (English)	October 2017	Misr International Uni., Egypt		
Accounting for Partnership and Corporation (English)		D. A. Tsenov Academy of Economy, Bulgaria		
Cost Accounting 1 (English)	Spring 2018	Misr International Uni., Egypt		
Accounting for Partnership and Corporation (English)		Fall 2018	Suez Canal Uni., Egypt	
Tax Accounting (Arabic)			Al-Arish Uni., Egypt	
Managerial Accounting (Arabic)			Spring 2019	Misr International Uni., Egypt
Advanced Studies in Financial Accounting (Arabic)				Suez Canal Uni., Egypt
Management Accounting (English)	Summer 2019	Misr International Uni., Egypt		
Cost Accounting 1 (English)		Suez Canal Uni., Egypt		
Accounting for Partnership and Corporation (English)	Spring 2018	Misr International Uni., Egypt		
Accounting Information Systems (Arabic)		Misr International Uni., Egypt		
Accounting Systems (Arabic)	Fall 2018	Suez Canal University, Egypt		
Tax Accounting 2 (Arabic)		Suez Canal Uni., Egypt		
Auditing 2 (Arabic)	Spring 2019	Misr International Uni., Egypt		
Cost Accounting 1 (English)		Misr International Uni., Egypt		
Auditing 1 (Arabic)	Summer 2019	Suez Canal Uni., Egypt		
Accounting Systems (Arabic)		Spring 2019	Suez Canal Uni., Egypt	
International Accounting (Arabic)			Misr International Uni., Egypt	
Accounting for Human Resources (Arabic)			Suez Canal Uni., Egypt	
Cost Accounting 1 (English)	Summer 2019	Misr International Uni., Egypt		
Managerial Accounting (MBA – English)		Suez Canal Uni., Egypt		
Cost Accounting 1 (English)	2019	Misr International Uni., Egypt		

Cost Accounting 1 (English)	Fall 2019	Misr International Uni., Egypt
Studies in Auditing (English)		Port said Uni. Egypt
Managerial Accounting (MBA – English)		Suez Canal Uni., Egypt
Financial Accounting and Reporting (MBA – English)		
Managerial Accounting (Arabic)		
Commercial Studies in Arabic Language (Arabic)		

Scientific Publications: (local and International)		
2012	Master (Egypt)	“Multiplied dimensions of the financial accounting standard’s approach and their impact on the financial reporting quality, with a field study” Accounting Dep. - Faculty of Commerce – Suez Canal University
2012	Journal Paper (Egypt)	“Financial reporting quality in the light of accounting information characterises and corporate governance” Journal of Commercial and Environmental Studies, iss.3, no.1 http://search.mandumah.com/Record/472201
2015	Conference Paper (UK)	“Accounting Framework in NPOs: A Review of the Literature”, The British Accounting and Finance Association, South Eastern Area Group Conference: September, Brighton: BAFA
2016	PhD (Egypt)	“A proposed Egyptian accounting standard to develop the comprehensive accounting function in the civil association – with a field study” Accounting Dep. - Faculty of Commerce – Suez Canal University
2016	Journal Paper (Egypt)	“The Requirement of the Financial Reporting Preparation and Presentation in the Egyptian Civil Associations” Journal of Commercial and Environmental Studies, iss.4, no.1 http://search.mandumah.com/Record/932879
2016	Journal Paper (Egypt)	“Accounting and Financial Performance Measurement in the Egyptian Civil Associations” Journal of Commercial and Environmental Studies, iss.4, no.1 http://search.mandumah.com/Record/932883
2017	Journal Paper (Egypt)	“The Impact of Accounting Conservatism on Earnings Quality in the Financial Reporting: Evidence from EGX100” Journal of Accounting Research, Cairo University, Iss.2, No.1
2017	Journal Paper (Egypt)	“The Relationship between Voluntary Disclosure and Earnings Management in the light of Stakeholder Theory: A Proposed Voluntary Disclosure Index with Applied Evidence” Journal of Accounting Thought, Ain-Shams University, Iss.4, No.2 http://search.mandumah.com/Record/863156

2018	Journal Paper (Egypt)	An Empirical Framework and Accounting Vision to Analyse the Impact of Capital Structure on Commercial Banks Profitability in Emerging Financial Markets: Evidence from the Egyptian Banking Sector 2007–2016 Journal of Accounting Thought, Ain-Shams University, Iss.2, No.1 http://search.mandumah.com/Record/911766
2019	Journal Paper (Egypt)	"An Analytical Accounting Framework for the Relationship between Off Balance Sheet Activities and Financial Risks and its Impact on the Competitive Banking Advantage: A Proposed Index and Evidence from the Egyptian Environment" Journal of Accounting Research, Tanta University, Iss.1, No.1 http://search.mandumah.com/Record/974546
2019	Journal Paper (Bulgaria)	"Core Perspectives of Performance Measurement in NPOs: In Search of Accountability and Legitimacy" Economic Archive, Iss. (3), D. A. Tsenov Academy of Economy https://www2.uni-svishtov.bg/NSArhiv/title.asp?lang=en&title=1433

Certifications & Training: (local and International)			
	CER. Name	Institution	Country / Year
Tsenov Academy	Certificate of Attendance and Completion, Tsenov Academy of Economy (12 Teaching Hours, Erasmus+ Program, European Union)		Bulgaria 2017
EPIGEUM	Ethics 1: Good research practice	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
	Ethics 2: Research with humans in the health and social sciences	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
	Conferences, presenting and networking	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
	Introduction to Research Skills UK version	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
	Social and Behavioural Sciences	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
	Research methods in literature review	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
	Research methods in the social sciences	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
	Research methods in the arts and humanities	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
	Managing your research project	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
	Career planning in the Social Sciences	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
	Research collaboration	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
	Communicating your Research	Anglia Ruskin Uni.	UK 2015
ILETS	Academic International English Certificate	British Council Branch in Egypt	Egypt 2014

ICDL	International Computer Driving Licence	UNISCO	Egypt 2007
FLDC	(12) Academic Certifications Faculty and Leadership Development Centre	Suez Canal Uni.	Egypt 2011-2016

Conferences & Workshops: (local and International)		
Title	Institution/ Uni	Country / Year
The International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)	IFRS Foundation London	United Kingdom 5 May 2015
AIBS Research Conference Impact, Media and Digital Scholarship	Anglia Ruskin University	United Kingdom 5 Jun. 2015
Transition Resource Group – Revenue Recognition	IFRS Foundation London	United Kingdom 13 Jul. 2015
Ninth Annual Research Student Conference (Attendance & PhD thesis presentation)	Anglia Ruskin University	United Kingdom 19 Jun. 2015
British Accounting and Finance Association (BAFA) South Eastern Area Group Conference (Attendance and Published Paper “Accounting Framework in NPOs: A review of the literature”)	University of Sussex	United Kingdom 18 Sep. 2015
World Standard-Setters Meeting (Academic Observer from Anglia Ruskin University)	IFRS Foundation London	United Kingdom 28 Sep. 2015
Accounting and Finance Department (4 Academic Seminars)	Anglia Ruskin University	United Kingdom 2015
Sustainable Development ... Egypt 2030 Faculty of Commerce, Suez Canal University	Suez Canal University	Egypt 3 May 2016
Management Accounting	Tsenov Academy of Economy,	Bulgaria 13 Oct. 2017
The Third Youth Conference, "Sustainable Development in Sinai", Faculty of Commerce, (The Coordinator).	Suez Canal University	Egypt 18 March 2018
The Fourth Youth Conference, "World Youth Forum" Faculty of Commerce, (The Coordinator).	Suez Canal University	Egypt 24 March 2019

Memberships: (local and International)	
2012 – Now	The Quality Board, Faculty of Commerce, Suez Canal University
2015 – Now	Editorial Team, Independent Journal of Management and Production (International Journal) ISSN: 2236-269X

2015 – Now	British Accounting and Finance Association (BAFA) – United Kingdom
2016 – Now	Editorial Team, Journal of Commercial and Environmental Studies (National Journal) ISSN: 2090-3782
2017 – 2018	Member, (Accounting and Auditing Committee) Suez Canal University.
2019 - Now	Member, The African Students and Alumni Forum (ASAF) – African Union
2019 - Now	Member, Science Publications.

Reference: (Egypt & United Kingdom & Bulgaria)	
1	Prof. Ahmed Zaki , The Dean of Faculty of Commerce, Suez Canal University (Egypt) E-mail: deanoffice@commerce.suez.edu.eg
2	Dr. Lenka krupova , Senior Lecturer in Financial Accounting, Lord Ashcroft International Business School, Anglia Ruskin University, (United Kingdom) E-mail: lenka.krupova@anglia.ac.uk
3	Assoc. Prof. Marusya Smokova , Director of the centre for international affairs, Erasmus+ Institutional Coordinator, D.A. Tsenov Academy of Economy, (Bulgaria). E-mail: m.smokova@uni-svishtov.bg